BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan

OGM MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 2023-013C
TO: ALL CONCERNED EMPLOYEES
FROM: ENGR. MA ORIA E. SIGNO

General Managde

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF THE REVIEW AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE FOR
SALN

DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2023

In line with the result of the review of the existing committees within the agency, you are
hereby appointed as officers and members of the Baliwag Water District’s Review and
Compliance Committee for SALN effective February 16, 2023.

NAME DESIGNATION
Lorenza H. Fernando Chairperson
Rodolfo T. De Leon Member
Kim V. Villanueva Member

As such, you are required to perform all tasks necessary to ensure compliance with R.A.
6713, CSC MC No. 10 s. 2016, CSC Resolution No. 1300455 and other applicable laws.

This appointment shall remain valid until otherwise revoked and as such, all previous
appointments, issuances and orders relative to the membership in the Review and

Compliance Committee for SALN are hereby revoked.

For your information and guidance.

C: Human Resource Departrj;ent &
Lenny B. Estrella MW
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